

The Honorable Mark Dayton  
State of Minnesota  
Satin Paul, MN 55155

Dear Governor Dayton:

(b)(5)

**Comment [JS1]:**  
(b)(5)

**Formatted:** Highlight  
**Comment [JS2]:**  
(b)(5)

**Comment [JS3]:**  
(b)(5)

Sincerely,

Donald Berwick, M.D.

DRAFT

